

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUN 22 1971

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JOHN PARKS HARRIS

No. 71-CR-70

On this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Joe Sharp

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T.26, U.S.C., 5205(a)(2), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about June 13, 1971, in Northern District of Oklahoma at Tulsa, Oklahoma, John Parks Harris had in his possession twelve (12) gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.

or his attorney as charged In the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

United States District Judge.

s/Ben F. Baker

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" " if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

IRA ANDREW VAN CUREN

FILED

JUN 22 1971

No. 71-CR-69

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and¹ with counsel, G. Wade Sibley

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of² GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T.18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that on or about June 15, 1971, willfully and maliciously trespass upon a Frisco Railway railroad car located near Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, with the intent to commit larceny thereon.

or his attorney as charged³ In the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that⁴ the imposition of sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date, under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act; and special conditions that Defendant complete school, and is not to associate with any known criminals.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Allen E. Dawson

United States District Judge.

Hubert H. Bryant
Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

¹ Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

² Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

³ Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

⁴ If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

STANLEY RAY ROHR

No. 71-CR-68

FILED
JUN 22 1971
JOHN H. PUE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, G. Wade Sibley

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T.18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that on or about June 8, 1971, willfully and maliciously trespass upon a Frisco Railway railroad car located near Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, with the intent to commit larceny thereon.

or his attorney as charged In the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date, under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act; and special conditions that Defendant complete school, and is not to associate with any known criminals.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED, if Defendant is charged with traffic violations, revocation of probation or suspension of drivers license will be considered.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Handwritten signature of Hubert H. Bryant

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Handwritten signature of United States District Judge

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

* Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

* Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

* Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

* If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

* If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUN 22 1971

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MICHAEL GLEN LAGERS

No.

71-CR-67

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
S. DISTRICT COURT.

On this 22nd day of June, 19 71, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, G. Wade Sibley

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C. 5031 to 5037, in that on or about June 15, 1971, willfully and maliciously trespass upon a Frisco Railway railroad car located near Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, with the intent to commit larceny thereon.

or his attorney as charged In the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date, under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act; and special conditions that Defendant complete school, and is not to associate with any known criminals.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Handwritten signature of Hubert H. Bryant

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Handwritten signature of Allan E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MARC DWAIN WEST

FILED

JUN 22 1971

No. 71-CR-66 JOHN H. POE, Clerk U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Robert E. Martin

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, USC, 5031 to 5037, in that on about June 15, 1971, willfully and maliciously trespass upon a Frisco Railway railroad car located near Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma with the intent to commit larceny thereon.

or his attorney as charged In the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date, under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act; and special conditions that Defendant complete school, and is not to associate with any known criminals.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED, if Defendant is charged with traffic violations, revocation of probation or suspension of drivers license will be considered.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Handwritten signature of Hubert H. Bryant

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Handwritten signature of United States District Judge

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CHARLES GRANT BELL

FILED

JUN 22 1971

No. 71-CR-65 JOHN H. PUE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Robert E. Martin

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of GUILTY

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that on or about June 15, 1971, willfully and maliciously trespass upon a Frisco Railway railroad car located near Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, with the intent to commit larceny thereon.

or his attorney as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and that the Defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date, under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act, T. 18, USC, 5031 to 5037; and special conditions that Defendant complete school, is not to associate with any known criminals.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED, if Defendant is charged with traffic violations, revocation of probation or suspension of drivers license will be considered.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

[Handwritten signature]

United States District Judge.

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

FILED
JUN 22 1971
JOHN H. PUE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
vs
Frances Coleen Dowda

No. 70-CR-127

REVOCATION OF PROBATION

On the 23rd day of February, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and was represented by counsel, Gerald D. Swanson.

It was adjudged that the defendant had been convicted upon her plea of not guilty and a verdict of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 472, in that on or about February 4, 1970, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, she, with intent to defraud, did pass and utter to the Warehouse Market No. 4, 10 North Yale, Tulsa, Oklahoma, an altered obligation and security of the United States, that is, a United States Treasury Check No. 7,588,824, dated January 31, 1970, payable to Mrs. Frances C. Dowda, issued in the amount of \$130.60, and altered to the amount of \$180.60, and she then knew the check was altered, as charged in the Indictment.

It was adjudged that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

It was adjudged that the defendant be committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of Thirty Six (36) Months, on the condition that the defendant be confined in a jail type or treatment institution for a period of Two (2) months, the execution of the remainder of the sentence of imprisonment was suspended and the defendant placed on probation for Thirty-four (34) months.

On the 19th day of March, 1971, upon the defendant's application for reduction of sentence under Rule 35, an order was entered modifying judgment and sentence to read as follows:

It is adjudged that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of thirty-four (34) months and twenty-four (24) days, and on the condition that the defendant be confined in a jail type or treatment institution for a period of twenty-four (24) days, the execution of the remainder of the sentence of imprisonment is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for thirty-four (34) months.

Now, on this 22nd day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government, and the defendant appeared in person and was represented by counsel, Marion Dyer. And it being shown to the Court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General

or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of
Ten (10) Years

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael H. Brown
Asst. U.S. Attorney

[Signature]
United States District Judge

FILED
JUN 17 1971

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

NO. 71-CR-10

DOROTHY B. SUMMERS,

Defendant.

ORDER MODIFYING JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE

The Court has for consideration a "Petition for Reduction of Sentence" filed for the defendant, Dorothy B. Summers. After careful consideration of said petition as a motion for modification or reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, the Court finds, because of defendant's health and the probability that there are mitigating circumstances which indicate that the defendant's crime was not for personal gain, that no benefit would be gained by further imprisonment of this defendant, and that continued incarceration might prove detrimental. Therefore, the Court finds that the motion for reduction or modification of sentence should be sustained.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the judgment and sentence entered herein on February 23, 1971, be and it is hereby modified to read as follows:

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of:

Count One--four (4) months and five (5) days;

Count Two--Imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years to begin at expiration of sentence imposed in Count One.

Counts Three thru Nine--Defendant committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of four (4) months and five (5) days; and Counts Three thru Nine to run concurrently with sentence imposed in Count One.

It is the intent of this Order that this defendant, Dorothy B. Summers, be released from jail-type or institutional custody upon the 1st day of July, 1971.

Dated the 17th day of June, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Robert E. Janow
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

BILLY EDWARD VANCE

No. 71-CR-64

FILED
JUN 15 1971
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 15th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and his counsel, Perry Krohn

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of² Guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated 18 U.S.C. 2312, in that on or about July 17, 1970, defendant Billy Edward Vance transported a stolen 1968 Chevrolet Belair, VIN 1566985166497, a motor vehicle, in interstate commerce from Jackson, Mississippi, to Los Angeles County, California, within the Central District of California, knowing said vehicle to have been stolen.

and his attorney as charged³ in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Two (2) Years

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the execution of sentence shall commence at the disposition of his Tulsa County, Oklahoma charge. THE COURT RECOMMENDS that the defendant be first sent to U. S. Medical Center, in Springfield, Missouri to determine his mental needs.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ben F. Baker
The Court recommends commitment to⁶
Ben F. Baker, Asst. U. S. Attorney

John H. Poe
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed)

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUN 15 1971

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Linda Jones

No. 71-CR-61

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 15th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and¹ by counsel, Perry Krohn.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of² guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, USC, Sec. 13, & Calif. Penal Code, in that on or about 11-27-70 within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the U.S., in San Diego, Calif., defendant did knowingly and willfully, with intent to defraud, make, draw, utter and deliver certain checks for the payment of money, knowing at the time of such making, drawing, uttering, and delivering that the maker and drawer did not have sufficient funds in and credit with said bank for the payment of such checks then outstanding

as charged³ in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that⁴ imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of two (2) years from this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM

[Signature]
Asst. U.S. Attorney

[Signature]
United States District Judge

Clerk.

¹ Insert "by (name of counsel), counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

² Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

³ Insert "in count(s), number" if required.

⁴ If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

TERRY LEE GREENBURG

No. 71-CR-58

FILED
JUN 15 1971
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 15th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, James D. Goodpaster.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18 USC, 2312, in that on or about March 24, 1971, unlawfully, wilfully, and knowingly transport in interstate commerce from Toledo, Ohio, to near Clarksville, Arkansas, a certain stolen motor vehicle, to wit: a 1968 Oldsmobile, bearing vehicle identification number 344878240815, the property of Banham Olds, Toledo, Ohio, knowing the same to have been stolen

as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

three (3) years

IT IS ADJUDGED that execution of sentence is hereby deferred, and to commence at the termination of State Action in Ohio.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

[Signature]

Ben P. Baker, Dist. Ct. Clerk

[Signature]

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed)

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED JUN 15 1971 JOHN H. POE, Clerk U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

David Scott Cherry

No. 71-CR-53

On this 15th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Kenneth Stainer.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated 50 App. 462, in that on or about January 20, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, David Scott Cherry did wilfully and knowingly fail and neglect to perform a duty required of him under and in the execution of the Universal Military Training and Service Act and the rules, regulations, and directions duly made pursuant thereto, in that he did fail and neglect to comply with an order of his local board to report for and submit to induction into Armed Forces of U.S. as charged in information

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of thirty (30) months from this date, on the condition that he report for non-combatant duty.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM

[Signature of Ellen E. Barrow]

United States District Judge

[Signature of S. J. Baker] ASST. U.S. Attorney

Clerk

Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

Insert "in count(a) number" if required.

If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

BOBBY WAYNE HEISKILL

No. 71-CR-35

FILED
JUN 15 1971
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 15th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, L. M. Smith.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2314, in that on or about September 17, 1970, Bobby Wayne Heiskill, with unlawful and fraudulent intent did transport and cause to be transported in interstate commerce from Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, to Mountain Home, Arkansas, a falsely made and forged security, he then knowing such check to be falsely made and forged

and her attorney as charged in the Indictment and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of sixty (60) months, and on the condition that the defendant be confined in a jail type or treatment institution for a period of six (6) months, the execution of the remainder of the sentence of imprisonment is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of fifty-four (54) months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Atty.
The Court recommends commitment to

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed)

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ANDRA BARNETT

No. 71-CR-40

FILED
JUN 10 1971
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 10th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and her counsel, Jay Baker

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of Not Guilty

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T.18 U.S.C. 495, on or about the 23rd day of July, 1970, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, Andra Barnett with intent to defraud the United States did utter and publish as true and genuine to an employee of the Warehouse Market, Inc., a paper writing in the form of a check drawn upon the State of Oklahoma Employment Security Commission, issued under Federal allowances pursuant to the Manpower Development and Training Act with a false made and forged endorsement on the back thereof, and she then knew the endorsement the back thereof to have been falsely made and forged, /or her attorney as charged. In the Indictment and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is hereby reserved and that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years, from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED:

Hubert H. Bryant
Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U. S. Attorney

John H. Poe
United States District Judge

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of June 1971

(Signed) John H. Poe

Clerk.

(By)

Barbara L. Linn
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Joseph Benny Rizzuto

No. 71-CR-33

FILED
JUN 8 1971
JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 8th day of June, 1971 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Jack Ferguson.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that on or about February 25, 1971, he transported in interstate commerce from Modesto, California, to Sand Springs, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1971 Ford Torino, Vehicle Identification No. VIN 1A30F103508, he then knowing such motor vehicle to have been stolen, as charged in the Information.

XXXXXXXXXX

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Eighteen (18) months.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

THE COURT RECOMMENDS that the defendant first be delivered to U.S. Medical Center in Springfield, Missouri for a check-up. United States District Court Northern District of Oklahoma ss

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original on file in this Court.

John H. Poe, Clerk

By Muriel Hanna

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

[Signature of Ben F. Baker]

XX

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney.

[Signature of Allen E. Farrow]
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. 2Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. 3Insert "in count(s) number" if required. 4Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. 5Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. 6For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JUN 8 1971

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Donald M. Wright

No. 71-CR-29

On this 8th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Ainslie Perrault, Jr.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 26 U.S.C., 5861(d), 5871, in that on or about December 26, 1970, in the vicinity of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he, defendant herein, knowingly and unlawfully did possess a firearm, as defined by Section 5845(a), Title 26, U.S.C., to-wit, a M-2, Inland Division, military machine gun (carbine), Serial Number 7006961, which firearm was not registered to him, in violation of Sec. 5861(d) and 5871, T.26, U.S.C., as charged in the Information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date.

United States District Court) ss
Northern District of Oklahoma)

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original on file in this Court.

John H. Poe, Clerk

By [Signature]
Deputy

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

[Signature]
Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

[Signature]
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUN 8 1971

United States of America

v.

No.

71-CR-18

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

James Alfred Donald, Jr.

On this 8th day of June, 1971 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Joe Fulton.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C. 2312, in that, on or about the 15th day of January, 1971, he did transport a stolen motor vehicle, that is, a 1968 Ford Torino, Vehicle Identification Number 8K42F222988, from Wichita, State of Kansas, to Creek County, State of Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, and he then knew the motor vehicle to have been stolen, as charged in the Indictment.

xxxxxx

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of xx having been convicted upon plea of guilty and having on February 23, 1971 been committed to the custody of the Attorney General pursuant to 18 U.S.C.A. Section 4208(b) for imprisonment for a term of Five (5) years and for a study as described in 18 U.S.C.A. Section 4208(c) and the Court having now received and considered the report of such study, IT IS ADJUDGED that the period of imprisonment heretofore imposed is hereby reduced to Five (5) years, including time already served.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant may become eligible for parole at such time as the Board of Parole may determine as provided in T. 18, U.S.C. 4208(a)(2)

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant

Allen [Signature]

United States District Judge

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

1 Insert "by (name of counsel), counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. 2 Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. 3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required. 4 Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. 5 Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. 6 For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

FILED

JUN 8 1971

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

United States of America)
vs)
Arthur Frederick Ward, Jr.)

Criminal Case No. 70-CR-17

On March 24, 1970, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Jay C. Baker,

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C. 2312, in that on or about October 5, 1969, he transported in interstate commerce from Washburn, Missouri, to a point near Salina, Oklahoma, a stolen 1963 Ford, Vehicle Identification No. 3Z54V110288, knowing the car to have been stolen.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years as provided by the Youth Correction Act.

NOW, on this 8th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared with court appointed counsel, Jay C. Baker. And it being shown to the Court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation entered on March 24, 1970, be revoked and set aside and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).

THE COURT RECOMMENDS that the defendant first be delivered to the United States Medical Center, in Springfield, Missouri for a check-up.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant
Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Allen G. Burrow
U.S. District Judge

United States District Court)
Northern District of Oklahoma) ss

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original on file in this Court.

John H. Poe, Clerk

By *Dr. [Signature]*
Deputy

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

PENNI KEYS,

Defendant.

NO. 71-CR-34

FILED

JUN 7 1971

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

O R D E R

The Court has for consideration a letter from the defendant, Penni Keys, which the Court is treating as a motion for modification or reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. After careful consideration of said motion, the Court finds that the sentence imposed was lenient and proper and that said sentence should not be modified or reduced.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the motion pursuant to Rule 35 be and the same is hereby overruled.

Dated this 7th day of June, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.


UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUN 4 1971

JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Walter Scott Willis

No. 71-CR-39

On this 4th day of June, 1971, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and¹ with counsel, Thomas Brett.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of² guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 495, in that on or about the 27th day of November, 1970, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did falsely make, forge and counterfeit a writing, that is the endorsement of the payee on a check, the check being a genuine obligation of the United States of the tenor and description following, to-wit: Treasurer of the U.S. check No. 69,204,148, issued as a tax refund, as charged in the Indictment.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that³ the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years from this date, and the condition of probation is that the defendant make restitution in the amount of \$5.50 per month, beginning July 1, 1971 until paid.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant
Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Allen E. Burton
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

¹ Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

² Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

³ Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

⁴ If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

